
City,*"$Jglg
Minutes of the Chaner Review Gommission from Wednesday Aprit 9, 2025, 6:30 P.m.

1. Gall,to Order

2. Rott Catt

Charter Review Commission Members Present: Denny Mariola, AmyJones, Rick

Chartes, Nancy Binzet, Janice Arch

Charter Review Commission Members Absent Dennis Campbett, Christina Staats

City Officiats Present: Drew Reitty, Hannah Morris,

Kyte Herman, Steven Hooten

3. Approval of Minutes

Approval of Aprit 1, 2025 Town Hat[ minuteso

Motion made by Nancy Binzet, seconded by Dennis Mariota to approve Town Ha[[

minutes

Vote - Yeas: Denny Mariota, Rick Charl.es, Nancy Binzet, Amy Jones, Janice Arch

Nays - None. Motion carried unanimouslY.

a Approvatof Aprit 2,2025 minutes

Motion made by Nancy Binzet, seconded by Dennis Mariota to approve April2,2O25

minutes

Vote - Yeas: Denny Mariota, Rick Chartes, Nancy Binzet, Amy Jones, Janice Arch

Nays - None. Motion carried unanimousty

4. Old Business



Second draft of adding language of incapacity of The Finance Director within
Vacancy Section: 6.08

Second draft of adding tanguage of incapacity of The Law Director within
Vacancy:9:07

Mr. Reitty exptained that during the last meeting there was a desire from the commission
to add tanguage in the event there was not an assistant director of finance of the general

division or a deputy law director. Mr. Reitty expl.ained that he had added a sentence to
both previous versions requested by the commission.

For the Finance Director change version two it now reads "ln the event that the Assistant

Director of the GeneraI Division is vacant at the time that the Finance Director is

temporaril.y unabte to perform their duties pursuant to this section, the Mayor'shall

appoint an Acting Finance Director from within the Finance Department, untiI such time

as the Finance Director is abte to resume the performance of their duties."

He added that this is a temporary change if the finance director becomes temporarity
incapacitated for medicat reasons, vacation or inaccessibitity. Not for a permanent

change.

Mr. Reitty ctarified that he added the Language of appointing someone within the finance

Department so there is never a question of the mayor appointing someone that is not

within the city, or someone with no financiat background forthe temporary rote.

For the Law Director change version two now states: "ln the event that the position of
Deputy Law Director is vacant at the time of the Law Director's temporary inabitity to
perform their duties under this Section, the Mayor shatl. appoint an Acting Law Director

from within the Law Department until such time as the Law Director is abte to resume
performance of their duties."

Mr. Reitty asked if there were any questions based on these changes for version two, there

were none.
Mr. Chartes stated that since there was a quorum that they coutd vote on these changes

tonight to go before counciI if the commission decided to.

Mr. Hooten had pointed out that prior to them voting on these changes, he noted that
there was a typo in version two of Section 6.08 that it states to "Amend Articl,e 20" where

it shoul.d be amended first to stated "Articte 6"

Ms. Binzet motioned to amend version two to change to "article 6, where it currentty

states articte 20"
Ms. Arch seconded the motion to amend version two.
At[ were in favor of the amendment, motion carried unanimousty.

a

a



Mr. Chartes then moved to submit articte 6.08 version 2 with the amendment change to

counci[, Ms. Binzel seconded the motion.

AtL in favor of the motion, motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Chartes then moved to submit articl.e 9.07 version 2 as it reads to councit, Ms. Arch

seconded the motion.

Atl,were in favor of the motion, motion carried unanimousty.

Mr. Reitty stated these woutd be presented to the Aprit 24th meeting. He stated that he

had spoken to Council, President Fel.dman. He stated that President Fetdman that there is

an agenda item to discuss the process that the Charter Review Commission is wantingto
proceed with on the Councit MeetingAprit 10. He then stated that Mr. Chartes woutd stitt

be pl.anning on goingto the council. meetingAprit 10 to discuss the Commission and their

processes and then at April. 24therewould be five charter amendments introduced.

Mr. Charl.es stated he woutd be at the meeting to exptain the rationate and atso answer
questions if the council. members had any or had feedback from anything as of the
process etc.

5. New Business
o Articte Xll: Givit Seruice Commission

Mr. Reitty gave an overview of the Civit Service Commission stating that this was created

as a method to create a professional workforce in the government that coutd be

stabitized and run through regardtess of who was at the top of the potiticat ticket. He

expl.ained that the CiviL service commission has its own rules for emptoyment that its

separate from cottective bargaining. Mr. Reitty exptained that there are three types of

empl,oyees that work for pubtic government exctuding elected officiats. Those inctude

ctassified (civit service positions), unctassified (Potiticat hires, cabinet levet) and

bargaining (Unions).

He expl,ained that civil, service commission are the peopte that run the city's nonpotitical.

hires, inctuding pol.ice, fire, service jobs, more front [ine workingwith peopte.

Mr. Charl.es had asked if there were positions that were ctassified bargaining or

cl.assified non-bargaining. Mr. Reitty had exptained that yes, there are both.

Ms. Binzel, had stated that the charter doesn't specify how many peopte or terms etc.

Mr. Reitty stated atl, that information is in the codifies. He atso stated that if something is

not in the charter or the codified ordinances, they automaticatty fatt back to state taw.



Mr. Reitty stated that there has not been many changes since the Charter came into

effect and this is the bare bones but it atlows the city to write their own rutes as they see

fit with the checks and batances of Civil Service Commission approves it, council then

atso approves it and then the mayor stitt has to sign off on things.

o Article Xlll: Parks And Recreation Board

The Director is appointed by the Mayor, and confirmed by Councit. in the event of death,

resignation, recat[ or removaI of the Director, the Mayor shal,l, appoint, and council shat[

confirm a successor within one year.

Mr. Charl.es ctarified that if the Mayor appoints, they then have the power to fire a

Director without council approvat. Mr. Reitty confirmed that.
For the Parks and Recreation Board, there are 5 members, one from each of the 4 wards

and the tast member is appointed by the School Board. They serve a term of 2 years or

until a successor is elected and qual.ified.

The Parks and Recreation Boards duties are they recommend generaI poticy to CounciI

and Mayor for the controt, equipment, and management of ptaygrounds, ptayfietds,

gymnasiums, swimming poots, indoor recreation centers, and [ands or buil.dings owned

by the City for park and recreation purposes.

They are atso stitl. subject to approvaI by councit in regards to purchasing and financial

appropriations.

o Articte XIV: Cemetery Board
The Cemetery Board consists of 3 etectors, appointed bythe Mayor and approved by

Councit. They have a term of 3 years and are staggered. They have general pol,icy making,

ptanning and administrative power over at[ municipaI cemetery, determination of work

and suppties needed.

o Article XV: Finances
Mr. Reitty expl.ained that the first section describes property tax within the city and it
states that we can onty do a maximum of 7.2 mitl,s in one year with an addition a12.3

mitts but that 2.3 mil,ts go towards specifical.l,y EMS / Fire protection.

ln section 15.02 states that the Finance Director and the Mayor have to sign al.t checks,

so two signatures are required, and if the Mayor is unavaitabte, the president of Council

can sign on their behalf.
Ms. Binzel, stated that then for this instance it's a good thing they have the

recommended change going before counciI for the succession ptan if the Finance

Director is incapacitated for any reason.

Mr. Reitty states that the last section states that the City cannot increase the income tax

rate without an affirmative vote of the voters.

o Article XVlll: Franchise
Mr. Reitty expl,ained that if this section was not in the charter then they woutd defer to

state taw.



He stated that this is why there has been no changes to this section and it is in the

charter for us to have the right to grant franchises to publ.ic utitities. He added that he did

not recommend making changes to this section.
Mr. Chartes had asked what happened when a change of ownership of a company

happens, do they need to appty for a new franchise.

Mr. Hooten stated that it depends on what took ptace, whether they became a

successor entity of the company or if they have only taken over portions of it.

Mr. Reitty stated if they inherited the company, they woutd atso take over the franchise,

but if they were to setl to a smatter company then yes, they woutd have to appty for a

new franchise within the city.
Mr. Charl.es had asked if they have to renew every 25 years, Mr. Reitty stated that yes

and some are shorter. But they renew their own franchises.
There were no other questions regardingthis section.

6. Pubtic Gomment
Andrew Brantsch was sworn in, he gave a speech regarding Ranked Choice Voting (RCV)

to the charter review commission and hoping the commission woutd consider a

recommendation to implement Ranked Choice Voting in Stow Municipal. etections.

Mr. Brantsch exptained what Ranked Choice Voting was, when it was adopted and what
current tocations utitize it. He expl,ained the benefits of Ranked Choice Voting over

traditionaI voting. He stated that a research paper done by the American Bar

Association found that with the imptementation of RCV overat[ representation,

campaign qual.ity, mobil.ization of voters and voter turnout increased and saw benefit.

He urged the commission as members of the commission but atso stow residents to
consider amending the charter to inctude Ranked Choice Voting.

The commission let Mr. Brantsch know that he wasn't hel.d to onty 3 minutes of speaking

and if he had anything etse he wanted to exptain that he coutd. Mr. Brantsch then

continued and stated that he is in favor is because it requires candidates in order to do

wel.[ they must be broadty poputar and they must appeal to everyone not just their

specific voting bl,ock or one side of the pol.iticat spectrum.

Mr. Charl.es asked if he was aware of any cities that utitize this currently.
Mr. Brantsch did say that Clevetand Heights, University Heights and Lakewood he

betieved.

Mr. Charl,es asked if there were any ptace nationatl.y that utitizes this. Mr. Brantsch

stated that Maine and Ataksa do
Mr. Reitty added that New York City uses for their Mayoral etection as wett.

Mr. Mariol,a stated that it makes 100o/o sense but- he has to chattenge himsetf and ask

why it hasn't been more accepted. He stated that it doesn't seem to be hitting home

where we woutd expect itto be.

Mr. Brantsch exptained that is because people on both extreme sides of the pol,itical.

aisle benefit by not having it.



Mr. Mariol.a expressed that he woutd think there woutd be more that want it though that

do notwant it.

Ms. Binzet stated that it's a big change and it takes time for peopte to make sense of it

and think it al.l. through and stated there witl always be some sort of resistance.

The Commission thanked Mr. Brantsch for coming and speakingtonight.

Mr. Kyte Herman was sworn in and stated that he wanted to second what Mr. Brantsch

stated regarding Ranked Choice Voting. Stated that he was atso one of the co-founders

of Rank the Vote Ohio and that he woutd be happy to connect the commission to any

expert or resources to answer questions regarding Ranked Choice Ohio during any

conversation regarding it. Exptained how Ranked Choice Voting can sotve issues

because it incentivizes potiticians to cooperate for the common good in order to win the

majorityvote. He stated he has gone to other cities charter review commissions to

speak on Ranked Choice Voting to them to possibl.y consider adding to their charters as

wett.

Mr. Mariota had questioned how we get the community members, the voters to get on

board with something that is 180 degrees different of what they are used to or atways

done. Stated he wanted to be sure to have the community support before

recommending things because he doesn't want to have it go in and fait right off the bat.

Stated that he woutd be anxious about presenting it to the community and the

community just not being there yet in backing this.

Mr. Herman reiterated on how he woutd want to get the community engagement on

tearning about it and that he knows it is easier to educate voters at the [oca[ levet. And he

woutd be optimistic if it woul.d get on the batl.ot that the citizens woutd be abte to

educate the voters on it.

Ms. Jones suggested to possibty do a Town Hat[ meeting discussing Ranked Choice

voting just to educate the voters on it.

Ms. Arch had asked if that if this woutd be something to be imptemented that it woutd

onl,y affect the tocaI etections, not the nationaI elections.

Mr. Reitty stated that yes, it woutd be for City etections not for the nationat etections.

The Commission thanked Mr. Herman for his comment at tonight's meeting.

7. Other
The commission reiterated what the next meeting discussion woul.d be. For the ApriL l6th

meeting they witt discuss Artictes 21 ,22 and start 1 6 and 17.



8. Adjournment

Motion made by Janice Arch seconded by Rick Chartes, to adjourn.

Motion carried unanimousty.

Chairman

I

rk


